
TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC.
P.O. BOX 370
849 N.W. STATE ROAD 45
NEWBERRY, FL  32669
PHONE: 888-472-2424 OR 352-472-5500
FAX: 352-472-2030
EMAIL: sharon@timcoengr.com

6/27/01

Mr. Joe Dichoso
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD  21046

Ref:  Trident Technology International’s FCC ID: PDHGMRS-1545CH,
         Confirmation # EA100508, Your Correspondence ID 19678

Dear Joe:

Per your request of 6/19/01;

1. The conducted output power and the ERP are the same because the
antenna gain is 0 db.

2. We have done the calculation for SAR and I have attached that calculation
for our review.

Should you have any further questions,please advise.

Regards,

Sharon A. Hoffman
TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC.


